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, Assoclated with Dennis Onens (o P. O. Box 5247
Midland, Texas 79701 0.C.C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

November 30, 1972

Belco Petroleum Corporation
2000 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. Glenn Cope
Subject: Open Flow Potential Measurement
James Ranch Unit No. 3
Los Medanos Field
Eddy County, New Mexico
Our File No. 3-4870-0FP
Gentlemen:

Attached hereto are the results of an open flow potential measure-
ment which was made on the above captioned well November 28, 1972.

The data presented are in tabular and graphical form.

It has been our pleasure to have conducted this service for you.
If we may be of further assistance, please call us at any time.

Respectfully submitted,
TEFTELLER, INC.
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